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His Excellency 

SECREt 
nofE SECRETARY OF OEFENSE 

"YASHII .. GTON, D. C, ;10301 

General Kamal Hassan Ali 
Minlstei of Defense and War Production 
General Commander of the Armed Forces 
Arab Republic of Egypt ~ 

Dear Mr. Minister: 

.. 
;23 MAR 1979 

In the context of the peace t~eaty b~tween Egypt'and 
Israel, the United States is prepared to ~nter 'into an ex.. • 
panded security ret'tltionship with Egypt wIth regard te. the 
sales of military ~quipment and serv-lces:and t'he financing. 
of at least a portlon of those sales, subject to such Con/ ' 
gressional review and approvals as may 'b-e required. r, 

With respect to financing, the President is prepared 
to recommend to Congress that the Uni~ed States ~rovide 
military equipment and services dur~ng the next three ;years, 
of a value of ~1.5 billion, with up to $500 million annually' 
in Foreign Military ,Sales (FMS) credits. The oredits .\lill 
be made available on the following terms: current interest 
rates, a ten-year deferment of payments on prlncipa'l. and 
twenty years to rep\y.the loan thereafter., 

The United States is prepared in general to supply the 
items of equipment we discussed and which are listed' in s­
classified attachment to this letter. In'this con~ection. 
the United States agrees to dispatch teams to .. Egypt" in' the .. 
very near future to survey and di$cuss Egyptian needs ~or na!al ': 
forces, air defenses, and ground force ar.ored an~ Q~her vehlc~, 
les. The United States is also pleased to receive an E.lyptia.n 
team in Washington in the near future to discuss the needs of 
the Egyptian ~ir ,Force. 

.Sincerely, 

~ •• 41'10 __ 
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" The Unl"ted State. I. "prepared to approve tl:!F sale of the following equlPllent 

and s.r~lees to Egypt: • 
c • Jet Training Alr,raft (e,g., or the 1-38 tYpe) 

o 

.0. 

- ".'. 10 'Add I t 10na'J 'C-130 al rcratt . 

• o . 
Atrcraft ECH .Pods. o· 

~. 

12 I~roved Hawk Batteries. .. 
_ . ~ TPS-59 Three-Dimensionai ~dars. .. • 

• • 
~ Destroyers ~f the US Gearing' Class, heneefort~ to be referred 
to as "h·'gates.'" , . 

«) 

Har~n and Phal49x W~apons Systems ior Installatlqn OQ Frlga9tes, 
.. 

number to Be determined.- 0 0 I 

Pressure testing of diesel su~rlne hul(s. 

800 Hl13'Armored Personn.j Carriers. 
, 

.' ,0 • 

_' TeehnJ~.l Datatl~~ckage to U~.~ad~ T-S~ ~nd t-5S Tanks. 
,... . 

lorries a~'Tractors, number to be de,enR~ned. 

c' 

.. 

• The United States Is willing 'to consider favorably the folloWing. Items p1 
'equipment, subject tQ further dlscusslon ana definition: • 

, 
0 
: . ' 

\, 

, ' . 

• .' 

• 0 

F-4 Ph~ntom AIr-craft 
.. 

• 
Radars f.or detecting low-flying alrcr.ft, '.of a ,type to t;e determined 
by".the Air Oefense Survey. 

~ . . . 
Diesel Submarlnes.of th, Guppy Type,' following evatuat~n of ~'pro-t 
grail for RreSSl,lrd testing exhtlng ~gyptlan submarine hul.h. 

Auxl UI.r~ Equipment (e:g. ~ G'round Radars, COIIIIIUnlcatlon "Equipment • 
forward.and Side Looking Camera, Equipment for. Frogmen) • 

- 'Patrol Ioa~·.' I : 

The bnl't~ ~t.te~ .• l~o nialnt~lns It,,·offers· of the fol1ow'. eciuipMftt: • 
o 

Cruiser (USS A1~ny) 

CH-~1 HelICOPC~~ '. 
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~ECRET: 
~SSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

' .. T( ..... TIONAl. 

&fCUIIIN ""6'.' 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301 2 2 MAR 1979 

In reply refer to: 
1-21340/79 

Mf).()RANIUI fOR 1HE SECRETARY OF IEFENSE 

SUBJEcr: Letter for General Kamal Hassan Ali. MJD Ei)'it - ACl1(lo.1 
M9()R.~'IDlM 

Here is the letter for your signature to Minister Ali. Note that it 
offers financial assistance up to the $1.5 billion level over the 
three years. J am infonned by Harold· Saunders that this has been 
approved by the President, The letter hedges this slightly by saying 

J>5 credits ''up to SSOOIlli~lion a year" ~: ~~~ 

At tacl1nent : 
a/s with~ encl. 

Coordultion: ' 
State A"partmentINEA 

• 

Dayid E. flio:Ci::ert 
Alllitant Secreta.ry of Ochnse 
InUrn.tional Security Affaira 
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